Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 7/23/2019 4:32:24 PM

To: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]

Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment

Thanks Brian!
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
WV{310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QO?\JEP\.’HTMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

LEASE CONSIDER THE BMVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer@esassoc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:21 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment

Gonna sign and get out to you in FedEx this afternocon if possible.

Brian . Boxer, AICP

bboxer@esassoc.com

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvolinglewood.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Brian Boxer <BEBoxerélesassoc.com>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment

I need two hard copies. Thanks!
Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer@esgssoc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Contract Amendment

Do you want an electronic version, or two hard copies?



Brian D, Boxer, AICP

bboxer@esassoc.com

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityoifinglewood.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Brian Boxer <EBoxerf@esassor.com>

Subject: IBEC: Contract Amendment

Hi Brian,

The contract amendment is page 36-63 of this link (most of the pages are exhibits):
https/lwww citvobfinglewoeod.ore/AgendaCenter/NViewF e/ e/ 7131 MilelD=3063

We just need two original signed copies of the agreement. Thanks!
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.



